

Curriculum Vitae

Michael Dennehy, Ed.D.
Brookhaven College, 3939 Valley View Lane, Farmers Branch, TX 75244
Eastfield College, Eastfield College | 3737 Motley Drive Mesquite, Texas 75150
Work Phone Number: 972-860-4607
E-mail address: mdennehy@dcccd.edu

I have worked full-time in higher education since September 1975 and have served as a charter faculty member and administrator for the opening of two Texas public community colleges. I currently serve as the Associate Vice President of Planning, Research and Institutional Effectiveness at Brookhaven College and teach on an adjunct basis for both Eastfield College and Brookhaven College.

Education

Doctor of Education
Texas A&M University - Commerce, Texas
Major: Supervision, Curriculum and Instruction – Higher Education
Minor: Psychology

Doctoral Dissertation: Texas Academic Skills Program: Testing Community College Student Outcomes
Dissertation and major advisor: Dr. James Tunnell
Comprehensive minor advisor in Psychology: Dr. Steve Ball

Master of Arts
Southern Methodist University, Dallas, Texas
Major: Guidance and Counseling
Minor: Psychology

Bachelor of Science in Education
University of North Texas, Denton, Texas
Major: Guidance Studies
Double minors in Psychology and Sociology
Graduation with honors: Cum Laude

Studies

Eastfield College
Mesquite, Texas
General education studies: completion of 60 credit hours of freshman and sophomore courses completed 1971-1973 for academic transfer.
President's Honor Roll

High School Diploma
Bishop Lynch High School, Dallas, Texas

Teaching Experience

August 2004 – Present, Adjunct Faculty, Brookhaven College, Dallas, Texas
August 2001 – Present, Adjunct Faculty, Eastfield College, Dallas, Texas
August 2011 – December 2011 , Adjunct Faculty, Texas A&M University-Commerce, Texas
January 2003 – December 2003, Adjunct Faculty, Texas A&M University-Commerce, Texas
January 1999 – May 1999, Adjunct Faculty, Texas A&M University-Commerce, Texas
August 1998-December 1998, , Adjunct Faculty, Texas A&M University-Commerce, Texas
August 1985- December 2000, Adjunct Faculty, Northeast Texas Community College
August 1978-May 1985, Full-time Faculty/Counselor, Brookhaven College, Dallas, Texas
August 1977-May 1977, Adjunct Faculty, Richland College, Dallas, Texas

I have taught the following courses at the college level:

Career Planning
Human Growth and Development
Introduction to Psychology
Leadership Behavior
Psychology of Adjustment
Psychology of Personality
Interpersonal Communication
Psychology for Business
Personal and Social Growth
The American Community College
Research Design for Education
Current Topics in Higher Education

Publications

Doctoral Dissertation: Texas Academic Skills Program: Testing Community College Student Outcomes